THE WEITZ COMPANY

560 Village Bivd., Suite 120

West Paim Beach, FL 33409-1963
561-686-5511

Fax: 561-686-7774

Junc 2, 2004

Fred Chesney Jr.
Centerline Utilities Tnc.

1260 Coral Way
WEITZ Riviera Beach, FI.. 33404
RE:  The Slade Condominium

Decar Fred,

I would Jike to lake this opportunity to commend your organjzation on the
oulstanding performance exhibited on the Slade Condominium. Your firm’s
concerted efforts and hard work in mccting the critical deadlines is much
appreciated and will long be remembered by myself and the remainder of our
project stalf.

Oncc again thank you for the impeccable service. I will be looking forward to
working with Centerline Utilities in fulure endeavors.

Regards,

Z7

Brian D. Shaw
Project Manager
The Weitz Company
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